
S. No  RFP Clause no. Clarification sought Clarification 

1
Cost of Notice for Empanelment (Non-refundable ) 
Rs. 5000/- in form of DD from any Nationalized Bank 
in favour of ORSAC Payable at Bhubaneswar.

We requesting you to please exempt the Cost of 
Notice for MSME registered companies

Cost of notice for empanelment is 
Mandatory

2

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) , only in the form of a 
Bank Draft, from any Nationalized Bank Payable at 
Bhubaneswar for Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees Fifty 
Thousand) only in favour of ORSAC, Odisha 
Bhubaneswar, Valid for 180 days from the date of 
opening of the technical bid.

We requesting you to please exempt the EMD 
for MSME registered companies

 Startup/MSME companies registered for 
this purpose , need not submit EMD for 
selection process. 

3
Could you kindly clarify the scope of work for 
the empaneled agencies?

In tender notice clause no. 2.3, it is 
clarified

4
 What are the key performance indicators 
(KPIs) that will be used to evaluate the 
empaneled agencies?

As per General & Technical eligibility 
criteria mentioned in the Tender, the 
evalution will be carried out.

5
 What is the expected accuracy and resolution 
of the data to be collected?

Standard accuracy and resolution as per 
requirment of ORSAC / User 
Department.

6
Are there any specific software or hardware 
requirements for data processing and analysis?

All standard softwares can be used.

7
What will be the process for transferring and 
storing the data?

Through Hard & Soft copies

8
What is the budget allocated for the empaneled 
agencies?

This is for Empanelment only.

9
 Could you kindly outline the payment terms 
and conditions?

This is for Empanelment only.

10
Are there any specific financial reporting 
requirements that the empaneled agencies must 
follow?

As per General eligibility criteria of the 
tender notice.

11
Will there be any penalties for non-performance 
or delayed delivery?

Yes. Penality as well as de-empanelment 
process may be initiated as deemed fit.

12
How will the empaneled agencies be 
coordinated and managed during the execution 
of the project?

Coordinator- Head DGPS, ORSAC

13
 Who will be the primary point of contact for 
the empaneled agencies?

Head DGPS, ORSAC

Pre-bid Query Clarification for Drone/ UAV Services



14
 What are the expectations regarding reporting 
and communication throughout the duration of 
the project?

As per tender notice


